Curriculum Vitae

Seyed Behrouz Behzadi



Date of birth: Marital Status: Address: Mobile: Email:	17 November 1986 Single 2 nd storey, Farhangian Complex, Golha St., Moali-Abad, Shiraz, Iran +98-9366026632 <u>sbbehzadi86@gmail.com</u>		
Profile			
	Greatly-motivated, sociable and well-mannered with great interest in teaching English. Having worked in numerous English language institutes with various age ranges have given me enough experience to deal and cope with almost any condition. I can well adjust myself to a given condition, thus.		
Education			
	2015-2017	Shiraz University, Shiraz Average: 18.57, ranked 1st, Major: MA TEFL	
	2011-2015	Shiraz University, Shiraz Average: 19.01, ranked 2nd, Major: BA English literature	
	2009-2011	Marvdasht Azad University, Marvdasht Average: 19.11, ranked 1st, Major: AA English Translation	
Work experience			
	2010-2013 2012-2014 2013-2017	English Instructor, Pars Mokaleme Institute, Shiraz English Instructor, Shiraz University Language Inst., Shiraz English Instructor, Navid Institute, Shiraz	
	2014-To date	Tutoring IELTS and TOEFL, and travelers to other countries whose knowledge of English is inchoate.	

Awards and Honours			
	2017	Awarded and extolled by Shiraz State University, Graduated 1 st in MA	
	2015	A member of Iran National Elite Organisation, Graduated 2 nd in BA	
	2015	Entering MA at Shiraz State University without entrance exam via Elite Process for top students	
Other information	I		
	2006-2008	Passed military service	
	2001-2005	Took part in ILI classes and got diploma (Advanced 4)	
	2004-2006	Took part in Iran Language Institute TOEFL classes Passed vocabulary, reading and listening courses	
Interests			

My main interest is inside work, teaching English and reading nations' cultures. A British film, music, news, culture, and accent buff, i.e. an Anglophile.